			PITISBU	RGH DAILI GAZE	IIE: WEDNESDAI	MORNING, JUNE			
']	THE DAILY GAZETTE.	THE COURTS.	THE ALLEGHENY SCHOOLS.	THE STORM.	SANITABY.	SPECIAL NOTICES.	MISCELLANEOUS.	VINEGAR.	AMUSEMENTS.
=	HOME NEWS.	District Court-Judge Kirkpatrick. TUESDAY, June 7 The first case taken up	The Board of Controller's in Session - The Salaries of Teachers-The Batte of Scholars-Attendance, &c., &c.	The Resultant Damage.  A terrible thunder storm passed over this	of Health Officer and Meat Inspector—The Small Pox—Nine Cases Reported.	By resolution of the Committee on Common	NOTICE.	THE PITTSBURGH	ACADEMY OF MUSIC. FOR SIX NIGHTS ONLY.
,		was that of Thos. Mellon vs. Milton Herron et al. Sci. fa. Sur. Mortgage for \$250. The jury will be charged by the Court Wednesday	Last evening, a regular monthly meeting of	city about half-past two o'clock yesterday, by	meeting at their rooms, Fourth avenue, at	Grounds of the City of Allegheny, all Claimans to Bottom Lands on the south front of the city-	To Contractors.	VINECAR	Commencing MONDAY, June 6th, 1870.
Į.		morning.  The next case taken up was that of Hartu-	was held in the Common Council Chamber,	thirty minutes, duration during which time	On motion of Mr. House, Gen. A. L. Pearson	including what is known as Nelson's Island and other properties—are invited ito meet with the			Carneross & Dixey's Minstrels,
	Another. The commission of Charles G.		At eight o'clock the meeting was opened	for over an nour after the electricity had	The minutes of the preceding meeting were	Committee on FRIDAY EVENING, June 17th, in the Lity Building, Allegheny. They are also	The understand, Commissioners appointed in and by an Act of the Ger-Gri Assembly of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, for the purpose of contracting with """ or more persons for the market in the United Standard Common Section 1975, and the Deeds and Market in the County "", Alleshers, hereby give notice that Seeled F. "Operator for the making of said indexes, will by received unit.	WODEG	Grand Star Troupe of the world, direct from their ELEVENTH STREET OPERA HOUSE, PRILA- DELPHIA, in their unequalled
0	filner, as Notary Public was received at the moe of Recorder. Hunter yesterday.	Process of attachment was lavied and a se-	King. The following members answered to the	spent its tury. During the time the storm was	read and approved.  REPORT OF HEALTH OFFICER.	in the fits Building, Aneghers. They are also requested to bring with them abstracts of title	making of the inue es to the Deeds and Mort- gages in the office of the Recording of Deeds, &c., in the County of Allegheny, hereby give notice	WORKS.	
£	Alderman Irwin, of the Second Ward. Alle- heny, is acting in the absence of Mayor Cal-	of \$20 entered against the following defaulting	call of the roll: Messrs. Ashworth, Algeo. Brahm, Krebs, Barker, Beckart, Brown, Borland. Benney, Chadwick, Dunlap, Francis,	companied by the most Adrine thunder, fol- lowed in such rapid succession that the heav- ens presented one continual sheet of tiame,	Mr. Crosby Gray submitteed the following: GENTLEMEN:-I would respectfully submit	TUGIL DOCUCAN ION	No. 10 Percentage of the Control of	" Oldiko.	Ethiopian Soirces. TWENTY STAR PERFORMERS
	Allegheny property holders are requested o read the advertisement of D. Macferron,	Speelman, Samuel Hallman, John Sweney and Joshua Warner.	Brahm, Krebs, Barket, Beckart, Brown, Berland, Benney, Chadwikt, Dunlap, Fruncis, Fass, Haney, Godfrey, Kallock, Minnemyer, Mool, Mussler, Moser, Marthaus, McCance, McConnell, McClinton, Nesbit, Patterson, Farke, Niggs, Spracue, Trimble, White, Wilson, and Fresident King.  Minutes read and approved.	and the rapidity with which the thunder fol- lowed the flashes indicated that the over- charged clouds from which the peals of thun-	the following report for the month of May, 1870: Number of nulsances abated.	OFFICE OF MONONGAHELA INSURANCE CO.,	WEDNESDAY, JUNE 22, 1870.	117.11	-
į	o read the advertisement of D. Macferron, lity Treasurer, on the fourth page of to-day's laper.	TRIAL LIST FOR WEDNESDAY.  Hartupee & Co.'s use vs. Culdwell. Johnson's Ex'rs vs. Rodgers et al.	Parke, Riggs, Sprague, Trimble, White, Wil- son, and President King. Minutes read and approved.	der came were at no great distance from the city.	persons notified 53 permits granted 134	N. E. corner of Wood St. and 4th Ave.	The Index Rooks will be furnished by the Com- missioners, but all stationery necessary to be used will be required to be furnished by the contractors. The contractor or contractors will be required to	IWM. ADAMS I	APPEARING NIGHTLY.  ADMISSION—Orchestra, 75c.: Divess Circle, 56c.;
	A full and fresh stock of Ludies', Gents' and	TO City of Distabused no Weiter.	VISITING THE SCHOOLS.	So far as we have been able to ascertain, there was but one fatal accident occurred in	expended during the month 6 80	DIVIDE AD.—Inc. President and Directors of this Company have this day declared a dividead of FOUR BOLLARS PER SHARF on the Capital Stock; of the Cumpany, out of the earnings of the last hix months, free of Government tax. Payable in cash forthwith. my54:X8 JORIN H. CLANEY, Secretary.	The contractor or contractors will be required to give bond in the same amount required by law to be given by the Recorder of Deeds of Allegheny	11 220	ADMISSION—Orchestra, 75c.; Dress Circle, 56c.; Family Circle, 35c.; Gallery, 25 cents. Reserved Seats may be had at the office of the Academy during the day from P.A. M. to 4 P. M. Dyers open at 7 P. M.; performance commences at b. t. M. 186
	Litidren's merino underwear, at Jno. Degel- pan & Co.'s new stand Stocking Store, No. 3)	83 Johnson's Ex'rs vs. Shanor. 85 Deval vs. Scott & Gisal. 86 McClintock vs. Rodgers. 87 Murphy et az vs. Lawrence. 89 Hoereller for use vs. Schappie et al.	The Local Boards reported the result of their visits to the different schools. Mr. Kal- lock reported that Barrbolomew's drawing cards had been introduced into the schools as	this vincinity, but a number of incidents of a less important matter are reported. Three boys employed at Hutchinson's glass	Balance	out of the earnings of the last six months, free of Government tax. Payable in cash forthwith. JOAN H. CLANEY. Secretary.	in a contractor of contractors will be required to the contractor of contractors will be required to be given by the factorier of beaders Alphre or county, and with at least two sufficient sureties, which bond shall be conditional for the faithful performance of the said work.  A specimen bank, exhibiting the size of the index A specimen bank, exhibiting the size of the ladex	1 #0 fa: 100/4 100/ (CHU 1111 )	at S P. M. 106  CHURCH HOME
	Alleghery Library Annual Election.—The nnual election for officers of the Allegheny Abrary will be held to-morrow (Thursday)	87 Murphy et ux vs. Lawrence. 89 Hoeveller for use vs. Schappie et al.	Sixth ward that Miss Kate Holmes had been	a less important matter are reported. Three boys employed at Hutchinson's glass house, on Pride street, whose names we were unable to learn, were stulined by a current of the fluid which passed linty the earth near	The report was received and filed.  ASSISTANT HEALTH OFFICER.	MEETING OF THE STOCK-	A specimen back, exhibiting the sire of the index books to be used, and the plan upon which said indexes are to be made, can be seen by applying to Mr. HUNTER, at the ilscender's some.  The Commissioners reserve to themselves the right to appraise the work, and on the Deed or Mortgage Books, to reached the completion of the Deed or Mortgage Books, to reached the connect if the york dues not meet their appropriate.		<b></b> .
. •	Tenning, in 134 o clock.	Common Pleas Judge Stowe. TUESDAY, June 7.—The case of Hall vs.	marker reported that the colored schools	ance was summoned and they were soon re-	Fadin, presented the following report:	HOLDERS of the FIFTH AVENUE BANK of Pittsburgh will be held on THURSDAY EVEN-	The Commissioners reserve to themselves the right to supervise the work, and on the completion of the indexing of each volume of the Beed or	SECOND AVENUE.	Strawberry Festival,
3	Yesterday Deputy Mayor Nichols issued a current for the arrest of Charles Pflumb, for o farforgetting his gallantry as to call Mrs. 2. C. Fairfax a "dirty Irish hog."	pavis, previously reported, was resumed and submitted to the jury.	were in a better condition than they had ever been heretofore. The scholars had taken up drawing and had already made great pro- ficiency under the guidance of Miss Harriett	stored to consciousness.  The smoke stack of the Water Works at the lower basin was also visited by the "eccentric" fluid, and about one-half of it knocked	GENTLEMEN: The following is my report for the month ending May 31st, 1870: Notices served	ING. June 9th, at 8 o'clock, in THUM'S HALL, No. 241 Fifth avenue, for the purpose of amend-	Mortrage Books, to reschid the contract if the work does not meet their approbation.  Each bid will be required to contain the price per pure and the time within which the bidder will undertake to complete the contract, and will be ac-	Is now prepared to furnish VINEGAR at the LOWEST MARKET RATES. Attention particu-	Will be held at the HOME on 40th street, above Butter, on THURSDAY AFTERNOON and EVEN-
i, i		The first case taken up was that of William McClelland vs. Thomas Rogers, Jr.; action to	Nothing worthy of special note occurred	on. As serious injury was done to any other	Nulsances reported 2 abated 50 Visits paid 157	ing Constitution and approval of By-Laws.	per page and the time within which the bidder will undertake to complete the contract, and will be ac- companied with the names of the sureties proposed to be given for the faithfu, performance of the	larly called to his	1NG, June 9th, 1870. Much pleusure is anticipa- ted at the return of this annual festival; and the proceeds derived therefrom being intended for the
. ,	Job Lot English Cotton Half Hose, regular made, very cheap, at the new stand Stocking store, JNO. DEGELMAN & CO	recover \$1,500 paid for stock of the Allegheny Manufacturing Company, which company proved to be insolvent at the time of the pur-	elty. EVENING SCHOOLS.	A house on Clark street, in the Eight ward, was the subject of the wrath of the Storm King, and suffered to a 'honsiderable extent, The fluid struck the gavel end of the house and the roof for ten feet kunare was torn of.  The residence of Mr. R. S. McGowan, at the	Suits for maintaining numance	PUBLIC NOTICE—Having been	work.  Each bidder may bid for the whole work, or for	Extra Wine Vinegar.	support and comfort of indigent need and help- less orphans, the patronage of a generous public
	No. 30 Fifth avenue.	chase ()n trial	Mr. Francis presented the annual report of the Committee on Night Schools, which gave a detailed statement of the attendance, en-	The fluid struck the gavel end of the house and the roof for ten feet square was torn off. The residence of Mr. H. J. McGowan, at the	Thos. W. Lindsay, Meat Inspector, sub- mitted a report of business done by him dur- ing the month of May: He reports daily visits	TOR for Allegheny county, notice is hereby given that until the necessary office and Mechanical Test-	Morrange Books alone, but if the contract for making the indexes to the Morrange Books be awarded to different marties, each will be required	шу30:х47	is solicited on this occasion. The cars of the Citizens Passenger Railway Co. pass within a short distance of the grounds. jet x20
;	of w Dire of immost at the root of rachiters !	Attachments were issued for the following defaulting persons: David Beck, Phillip James, John Lewis, C. H. Love and William Sterling, upon each of whom a fine of \$20 was im-	rollment and general management of the schools during the past year. The report was accompanied by a resolution authorizing the preparation of bianks to be filled out by the	corner of Twenty-second and Willow street, was also struck by the lightning. The fluid passed through the root and down the stairway doing considerable damage.	to the stock yards and the amount of stock arriving is as follows:	PUBLIC NOTICE—Having been appointed GAS and GAS METER INSPECTOR for Allegheny county, notice is hereby given that until the necessary office and Mechanical Testing Machinery can be provided. I will be found at the OFFICE OF THE NATIONAL FOUNDRY AND FIFE WORES, Twenty-shird street, near Penn, Pittsburgh.  R. H. RMITTI.	to give security in the same amount to be given by the Recorder of Deeds.  The Commissioners also reserve to themselves	INSURANCE.	MASONIC HALL.
. 1	street, near the Independence Engine House. The fire is supposed to have been caused by an incendiary.	posed. THIAL LIST FOR WEDNESDAY. 278. Young vs. Duff & Ewing. 275. Hervey vs. Young at al.	preparation of blanks to be filled out by the Principals, showing age, occupation, resi- dence, &c., &c., of the scholars, and sent to the	way doing considerable damage. IN ALLEGIENY.	Cattle, 12,189: hogs, ea.211; Sheep, 50,701. Of this number 5 cattle, 179 hogs and 50 sheep were dead.	AND PIPE WORKS, Twenty-third street, near Penn, Pittsburgh.  H. H. SMITH,	the right to reject or accept any bid or bids as in their judgment may be most conductve to the pub- lic interest.	EMPIRE	Two Grand Concerts
_			The report was accepted and the resolution	IN ALLEDBENY.  The freaks of the electric fluid were not by any means confined to knis side of the river, but visited our sister kits, where it played	On motion of Mr. House the Health officer was authorized to employ a boy to attend to		the interest.  The blds will be addressed through the Postoffice to the Commissioners, No. 68 GRANT STREET, Pittsburgh Pa.		FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE
- }	roposals from owners of property in and	306. Kerr vs. Zeigler. 309. Duncan & Waughter vs. School Board of lith ward, Pittsburgh.	THE HATIO OF SCHOLARS.  Mr. Dunlap stated the Committee on Teach-	some very peculiar freams.  The house of George B. McNuity was seriously damaged. The lightning struck a wood-	The report was received and filed. On motion of Mr. House the Health officer was authorized to employ a boy to attend to such duties as might be required of him. The Health officer Mr. Gray reported that there were dive cause of small-pox at the content of the desired was a such as the content of the desired was a such as the content of Wood and Water streets. He had visions	BOUNTY.	O LIG COMMISSIONERS, NO. 83 GRANT STREET, PILLSUNG, F. LUCAS, A HLIANDS, THOS. H. HUNTER, GEO. SHIRAS, Jr., S. H. GEVER,	189 BROADWAY N. Y. PRINCIPAL FEATURES: Ordinary whole Life Policies ABSOLUTELY NON-FORFEITABLE from payment of first annual	CANTATA SOCIETY,
1	select a site for a female college advertise for proposals from owners of property in and tround this city. Land owners' attention is es- ecially called.  Manness Luadulterars.—The doubts of	315. Allegheny Co. vs. Walker. 316. Richards vs. Schwab.	ers and Salaries had been unable to meet during the month, and therefore could not decide upon a basis regulating the number of scholars to each teacher in the schools. They	en conductor between it and an adjoining	ner of Wood and Water streets. He had vis- ited the houses and everything that could be done to prevent the spread of the disease had		PITTSBURGH, May 27, 1870. my28:x33	Premium.	THURSDAY and FRIDAY EVENINGS, June 9th and 10th
	medniterated mennage was reached roster.	318. Davis vs. Ballou.	scholars to each teacher in the schools. They desired, therefore, that the Board settle that	child was sleeping. The child was stunned and	been done. The houses were filthy but by his order they has been renovated and the place thoroughly dispersion. One of the cases have	July 22d, 1861, who were discharged for disabil- ity before serving two years, and who have hereto-	NOTICE.	two annual payments. All policies INCONTESTA- BLE for usual causes, and ABSOLUTELY INCON- TESTABLE after two annual premiums. All re-	Admission \$1.90; Season Tickets, \$1.56. For sale at Mellor & Hoene's, No. 33 Fifth avenue. Complete change of programme on Friday even-
•	lay by a man who entered a small confection- ry store on Fulton street during the storm, and taking advantage of the absence of the warmers, poor widow, emptied the till of £5— all it contained. That chap should have the	Quarter Sessions—Judge Collier. Trespay, June 7.—The case of the Common-	desired, therefore, that the Board settle that matter. The committee recommended that forty-dre to each teacher be the basis. Mr. Kallock offered a recolution authorizing each local Board to employ one teacher for	time, but was maily restored. Mr. McNuity's house was considerably damaged, the roof being torn off and the plastering loosened.	done to prevent the spread of the disease had been done. The houses were filthy but by his order they had been renovated and the place thoroughly disentified. One of the cases had since died. He learned that there were nine cases intil: two had been sent to Passavanis	fore received no bounty.  The undersigned has removed his office to GA-	To Blank Book Manufacturers.	epecial insurance NON-FURFATIANIA atter two annual payments. All policies NONTESTA- BLE for usual causes, and ABSOLUTELY INCON- TESTABLE atter two annual premiums. All re- strictions upon TRAYEL and RESIDENCE re- moved, and no parmits required. No ACCUM- LATION OF INTEREST on Leans or Deferred Premiums, and NO INCREASE of annual perments	ing. No reserved scate. je4:y2
	// Citigation	wealth vs. William Rafferty, indicted for keeping a gambling house, was taken up. The	each local Board to employ one teacher for each forty-three scholars, and allowing an ad- ditional teacher in each school where the	was unconscious for a donatderante length of time, but was finally restored. Mr. MoNulty's house was considerably (damaged, the roof being torn off and the plastering loosened. He wall of a house on Locust street, Pittle ward, was cracked and badly damaged by a stroke. Another house about a squere away had a partion of the roof taken off.	Hospital and two to the Marine Hospital. There now remained but four cases and they were improving. Report was received and the Health officer		The undersigned, Commissioners appointed in and by an Act of the General Assembly of the	on any class of policies. Dividends on the PRO- RESSIVE PLAN; also upon the GUARANTER (NYEREST DAY). NO NOTE is received and 10.1 M.	WALL PAPERS.
,	Stock Safe.—The following stocks were sold ast evening, by A. M. McIlwain, auctioneer, it his auction rooms, 108 Smithfield street: Exchange National Bank	case was opened on the part of the prosecu- tion by District Attorney Pearson, who briefly	average attendance for three months would	had a portion of the roof taken off.  A little girl was standing at the window of a house in the Sixth ward when the light-	Report was received and the Health officer directed to keep a close watch and report any disposition to a spread of the disease. On motion of Mr. House the Secretary was	stamp, Claim Agent, GAZETTE Building.	The understance, Commissioners, speciated in and by an Act of the General Assimply of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Approved the Second day of April 1870, to contract with one of more persons for the making of indexes to the or more persons for the making of indexes to the large of the County of Alleghers, hereby give notice that Sealed Proposals for the making of From	and there is no ACCUMULATION OF INTEREST charged upon the same. Policies become SELV-SUSTAINING in about sixteen years, and therest.	NEW WALL PAPER.
1	Second National Hank 102 00 1	several witnesses were then called, and the	teacher to be settled by the Board; the Secre-	ding struck near by. She was knocked down and stunned but soon recovered.	directed to draw warrants for the last month	Corner Sixth avenue and Smithfield street, Pittsburgh, Pa.	Deeds and Mortgages in the office for the Recording of Deeds, &c. in the County of Alleghen, bereby give notice that Sealed Proposals for the	ter yield an income to the Policy holder. Life, term and endowment policies are issued; slso, guarantee interest policies and annuities.	POD SDDING SALES
	Manchester Havings Rank . W 50	fact of Mr. Rafferty's arrest in the gambling house, on Sixth street, proven, and it was also proven that he had been engaged in playing		The water from South Common overflowed and broke through the wall along the Fort Wayne track, flooding it to the depth of sever-	On motion adjourned.	CANDIDATES.		Number of Policies Issued, 3.349; Covering in Bisks, 87.813.840.00; Premiums, 8369.047 23; Assets, over 8350,090.00.	FOR SPRING SALES,
- '		at others as "lookout."	Mr. Chadwick moved that the matter be re- ferred to the Committee on Teachers and Sal- aries. Carried.	al feet. No damage further than that to the wall. Federal street in the vicinity was also flooded.	The Matrimonial Market must be very ac- tive just now. What else will explain the un- usual demand for those lovely bridal trunks	FOR COUNTY COMMISSIONER.	Forty to Fifty Blank Books.	THE CRITERION OF EXCELLENCE. THE EMPIRE has issued more Policies by over \$00 THE FIRST YEAR ending April 1st, 1870.	at No. 107 Market St.,
į	Variety and Beauty.—There is as much beau- ry and variety in manufactures sometimes, as in what is called the fine arts. Take, for ex- imple, the stock of queensware on exhibition	FARO IN COURT.  Mr. William Neeper was then placed on the stand, and in order to demonstrate the game	The "UNEXPENDED BALANCES."	GERMAN IN THE SCHOOLS.	line there is nothing more beautiful, and it is	GEURGE NEELEY,	gages aforesaid, will be received until	Premiums and NOJINCHE ACRO and of segments on any class of policies. Dividends on the PRO- RESSIVE PLAN, also upon the GUARANTEK. NYERSTY Plan. AND The required in DIAMY charged upon the same. Policies become SELF- there are the properties of the Property of the PRO- SUSYAINNY in about sixteen rear, and thereat- teryield an income to the Policy holder. Life,  1825 ALINNY in about sixteen rear, and thereat- teryield an income to the Policy holder. Life,  1825 ALINNY in about sixteen rear, and thereat- teryield an income to the Policy holder. Life,  1825 ALINNY in a policy in the Properties of the Pro	NEAR FIFTH AVE.
į	ample, the stock of queensware on exhibition at 383 Liberty street, from the Keystone Pot- lery. Elegance, taste, delicate finish and beau- liful outlines, are comprised in it. The fancy	stand, and in order to demonstrate the game of Faro to the jury, the "layout" was placed before the witness, and a game opened up, the witness dealing and the District attorney do-	in relation to the "unexpended balances" of	Public Meetings-Petitions and Action of Local Boards.	no wonder that the demand for them is so brisk. Liebler keeps them always on hand at his warehouse, No. 104 Wood street.	Of Marshall Township, subject to the decision of the Union Republican County Convention.	WEDNESDAY, June 8, 1870.	ury sufficiently ample to pay every policy.  For every dollar of liability to loss, the EMPIRE has \$1.45 with which to pay.	We now offer to the public a stock of PAPER HANGINGS unsurpassed in the West for variety
į	iful outlines, are comprised in it. The fancy may be pleased in these articles of every-day use, just as well as in any other department.	before the witness, and a game opened up, the witness dealing and the District attorney do- ing the betting. The witness held that the game was a fair one; that the chances were as much in favor of the betters of the dealer.	Several small bills amounting to \$18 14 were, presented, and warrants ordered.	, A meeting of citizens was held in the school- house of the Third and Fifth wards on Tues-	bun Shades W. W. Moorhend, No. 81 Mar-	FOR COUNTY COMMISSIONER.	A specimen book, showing the dimensions and method of preparing the books required, can be seen by calling upon Mr. HUNTER, at the Recorder's office.  In ruling the said books, the lines will be seven-sixteenths of an inch spart, and the binding will be required to be of the most substantial characteristics.	WM. A. VULLER.	We now offer to the public a stock of PAPER HANGINGS unsurpassed in the West for variety and bestury of styles, embracing all the Novethern in FIRSGO, MOSAIC, PERSIAN and GRECIAN DESIGNS in plain and bright colors, for Hall Dining Records, a. Alsc., WOOD and ARRILE DECORATIONS, TNTED and GILT PAILOR
	School Board Organization The Dunet of	The changes to wan were sound on both sides	Mr. Marthens presented a preumble and re-	day evening, June 7th, 1870. Mr. Brown was called to the Chair, and C. F. Bauer, elected	ket street, has just received a new assortment of fine parasols and sun shades comprising	BENJAMIN DOUTHETT,	In ruling the said books, the lines will be seven- sixteenths of an inch apart, and the binding will be required to be of the most substantial charac-	Manager for Western Pennsylvania. Office 78 FOURTH AVENUE, Pittsburgh.	CHELDRATIV DIVERS WHITE and BROWN
	Birectors of the St. Clair schools met last evening and elected officers for the coming fear. The Board consists of the following members: Messrs, Andrew Steln, Louis Fritz,	years, and had never seen the defendant enga- ged in gambling until within the last year. He thought Mr. Rafferty a novice at the business,	text books in the schools, and authorizing the		Fummer lace goods and noveliles for the in- dles' wardrobe. Ribbous and flowers, hats and trimmings, gloves and fans, hankerchiefs and hosiery in endless profusion at Mood-	,	ter. The Commissioners will award the contract to the bidder or bidders whose bid or bids will, in their judgment, be most favorable to the public	CHARTER 1829 PERPETUAL	BLANKS for Chambers, &c. All of which we pro- pose to sell as low as the lowest in the market. Call and \$65. at
	Thomas Curran, Martin Krause, Lawrence, Schneider and Martin Fugen. The election resulted as follows: Varianty	and that he had lost money in the game.  Thomas Hughes, sworn—Have been in Elijah Hall's saloon on Sixth street; have seen the game of faro played there; have been there a dozen times; have seen the defendant there at elferent times, both in the afternoon and at	Committee on Text Books to report a resolu- tion, providing that hereafter no changes be made in the books for terms less than three	ors of the laird ward, stated the object of the meeting to be this: To get the sense of the public in regard to the best mode of intro- ducing the study of the German language in	head's, 81 Market street.	me nepublican Convention. Est mounts in rends.	The bids will be addressed, through the Post-	FRANKLIN FIRE INSUR. CO.	No. 107 Market Mt., near Fifth Avenue.
	dent: Thos. Curran, Trensurer: Lawrence Schneider, Secretary; J. M. Cook, Acting Sec-	game of fare played there; have seen the dozen times; have seen the defendant there at eliferent times, both in the defendant there at	Pears. Referred to the Committee on Text Books. TEACHERS' SALARIES.	Mr. Luckey, the City Superintendent, then	The Heated Term.—The best proof against the sweltering heat of these warm nights is a	REMOVALS.	The bids will be addressed, through the Post- office, to the Commissioners, No. 68 GRANT STREET, Pittsburgh, Pa. B. F. LUCAS A. HILANDS,	OF PHILADELPHIA.  OFFICE 435 AND 437 CHESTNUT STREET.  Assets on Jan. 1st. 1870, \$2.835,734 67.	JOS R HUGHES & RRO
	Gov. Geary in Town	night. I have seen cards played in the after- noon, but never saw fare except at night.	The Secretary asked for instructions in re- lation to his duty in the matter of signing	stated that for a number of years he looked forward to the day when the German could be	cool, delicious flavored dish of ice cream,	REMOVALS.	THOS. H. HUNTER, GEO. SHIRAS. Jr., S. H. GEYER, PITISBURGU, May 27, 1870. my2:272	OF PILLADELPHIA.  OFFICE 433 AND 437 (ILESTNUT STREPT. Assets of Ann. 10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.1	mbl2r35
		played faro. It is more lively. I saw Mr. Rufferty dealing two evenings. At the other	warrants for the salaries of the Seventh ward teachers. [This was formerly an independent school district, but finally came into the city	introduced in our system of public education. He would prefer a concerted plan of general action for the whole city and graded schools in German as well as in English.			PHTEBURGE, May 27, 1870. my27:x72	Issues policies upon the Rents of all kinds of Buildings, Ground Rents and Mortgages.  DIRECTORS—Alfred G. Baker Samuel Green	WALL _PAPERS
	House. He was accompanied by Col. McFar- land, Superintendent of the Soldiers' Orphans'	saw tanters play carus once. At fight they played fare. It is more lively. I saw Mr. Raiferty dealing two evenings. At the other times he occupied the lookout chair. I purchased checks one night from Mr. Raiferty; boughty twenty-five dollars' worth. Saw Mr. Raiferty in a gambling house on Smithfield street.	system. Several legal questions were involved in this change, one of which was the matter of salaries and who should pay them.]	After a general exchange of opinions and several explanations as to the best mode of reaching the desired and it was	1	S. P. SHRIVER & CO.	TWENTY-THIRD DISTRICT.	Geo. W. Richards, Isaac Lea, Geo. Fales, Alfred Fitter, Thos. Sparks, Wm. S. Grant, Thomas S. Ellis, Gustavus S. Benson.	SPRING, 1870.
	Schools. The object of his visit was the inspection of the Soldiers Orphans' Schools in this vicinity. In the early part of the day he visited the school in the Ninth	Henry Simons Francis La La La Carrette Company	I serucion to sign these wattants for the tekn-	poined. Mr. Luckey as chairman, to define a bian and lay it before the Central Roard of	Architectural and Mechanical Works, togeth-	Haws removed from their old stand, Nos. 27 and 29 SMITHFIELD, to their Warehouse.	COLLECTOR'S NOTICE.	ALFRED G. BAKER, President, GEO. FALES, Vice President.	PRICES REDUCED.
	ward, and the Allegheny Orphan Asylum where the "children of the State" are cared	known him for four years. He has been engaged with his father in a feed store. I have been at Hall's saloon, on Third street in the	which made the salaries of the three teachers	Education. The committee to consist of	J. D. Egan's, No, Smithfield street, next	Nos. 259 and 251 Liberty St.,	OFFICE COLLECTOR OF INTERNAL REVENUE, 23d Collection District of Penna., No. 67 Water street, Alleghery City, May 20th, 1870.	Jas. W. McAllister, Secretary. T. H. Reger, Assistant Secty. COFFIN & KELLOGG, ap25 Cor. Third Avenue and Wood Sa.	44 INCHES wide tints at 75c per roll. 64.17-4 great variety at 36c per roll. 64.17-4 great varie
	ward, and the Allegheny Orphan Asylum where the "children of the State" are cared for. He left in the afternoon train for Union- town, where he will remain until to-day, in- specting the Fayette County School. Return-	afternoon. Saw Mr. Rafferty there on one oc-	Mr. Kallock moved a reconsideration of the	Residred, That when we adjourn, we adjourn to meet again next Monday, June 14th, at 75; r. M. to receive the report of the committee.  Residred, That the proceedings of this meet-	Job Lot English Cotton Half Hose, regular			WESTERN INSURANCE COMP'Y	ment in the country. For sale at  W P MARSHALL'S
	ing he will visit the Institution at Phillips- burgh this morning.  During his short stay in this city he was called upon by a large number of citizens.	playing faro: there were eight or ten person- present; I never was in the house but twice and I never saw Mr. Hafferty engaged in a game of faro; I never saw Mr. Hafferty en-	and June.	Adjourned.	No. 30 Fifth avenue.	tomers.	Notice is hereoy given that the annual Lists of Special Taxes, formerly termed Licenses, and of the Taxes on	Or Fittsburgh.	New Wholesale and Retail Store. 191 Liberty street, Pittaburgh. mhi
	cannot apost by a range frameer of Citizens.	David E. Hall, sworn-I know where Elijah	ple in reference to this increase, and he want-	The regular monthly meeting of the Sixth Ward (Furbes district) School Roard was held	Stationery of all Rinds, and of the quality and variety that cannot be surpassed in the city. All the late Magazines and Hinstrated	S. P. SHRIVER & CO.,	Incomes, Carriages, Watches, Silver Plate, &c.,	ALEXANDER NIMICE, President. WM.P. HERBERT, Vice President. WM.P. HERBERT, Secretary. WM.P. GEO. NEELD, General Agent. Office S.P. Water street, Spong & Co. s Warshouse, notices.	LIVERY & SALE STABLES.
	Yesterday morning about eleven o'clock a	been in the house for ten months. The room	The year and may a on the motion.	Mr. Grede presented a petition signed by	city. All the late Magazines and Hustrated Papers at Col. J. D. Egan's, No. — Smithfield street, next door to Masonic Bank.	IDEMOVAT	Are now in this office, where newmant will be a	Office 92 Water street, Spang & Co.'s Warehouse, up stairs, Pittsburgh. Will insure against all kinds of Fire and Market	1
	slight fire occurred at J. & R. W. Snodgrass' drug store, corner of Lacock and Federal	playing the game of faro-have known Mr.	tion, resulting in seventeen in favor and six- teen against. So the motion was reconsid- ered.	over one hundred and fifty citizens praying for	A full and fresh stock of Ladies' Gents' and	REMOVAL.	ceived thereon by the Collector, on and after the FIRST DAY OF JUNE, 1870. These taxes have	Risks. A home institution, managed by Directors who are well known to the community, and who are determined by promptness and liberality to	CORNER OF
	streets, Allegheny. The boy had been in the cellar and lit the gas, when he threw the match upon the floor. There happened to be	don't know what he is engaged in have seen bim in the faro room—have seen him dealing and have seen him action is	Mr. Francis moved to refer the resolution back to the Committee on Teachers and Sal- aries, to report at next meeting.	On motion of Mr. Case, the petition was accepted and referred to the Central Board of Education, with a favorable recommendation.  The Sixth ward schools, (the most numer-	Children's merino underwear at Jno. Degel- man & Co.'s new stand Stocking Store, No. 30 Fifth avenue.	Allegheny Insurance Company	ing become due, must be paid before the 25th day of June, 1870, otherwise additional expenses	Omce if water street, Spang & Oo. s warehouse, petairs, Fitteburgh, the petairs, Fitteburgh and Berbes Bitte. A home lestitution, managed by Directors who are determined by promptness and liberality to maintain the character which they have assumed, as offering the best protection to those who desire to be insured. BILECTORS:	Seventh Avenue and Liberty Street
	match upon the floor. There happened to be turpentine scattered over the place, and in an instant there was a blaze. The Fire Depart-	him in the faro room—have seen him dealing and have seen him acting in the capacity of lookout. I think the implements belonged to my brother—I cannot say directly whether Mr. Rafferty was in partnership with you beather	aries, to report at next meeting.  Mr. Beckart, [excitedly].—Mr. President, before we make ourselves any more ridiculous I	the Principal, Prof. Eaton, and the excellent	Carpetbag, or Traveler's Companion? Go to		will be incurred by the tax payer.  E. BUFFINGTON, Esq., Deputy Collector for the County of Armstrong, and EDWIN LYON, Esq.	Alexander Nimick, John R. McCune, R. Miller Jr., Chas. J. Clarks, James McAuley, William S. Evans,	PITTEBURGH, PA.,
	ment true summaned in a few minutes and be	I variett) was in partnersulp with his prother	i more we adjourn.	ishing condition. Teachers and pupils now, however, look forward with pleasure to the	choice.	No. 67 FOURTH AVENUE,	Deputy Collector for the county of Butler, will be ready to receive after the 1st of June, for their		WILL ON EVERY SATURDAY HOLD AN
•	names. The loss will amount to about \$30; fully insured. The cellar was filled with highly inflamable material, and but for the prompt regions and subsequent action of	of paijan Hall, on Third avenue; I have been in several houses where games of chance were played; saw Mr. Raberty there	suggested, but the question being put it was toted down by a large majority.  Mr. Francis' motion was then carried.	approaching vacation.	cases instead of pills, caster oil, epsom salts, &c. Highly flavored. Twenty-five cents. Try	1	respective counties, and will post notices designa- ting the time and places when and where they will	CACH INCHDANCE COMPANY	AUCTION SALE
۳,	prump; response and subsequent action of the fremen, a heavy configration would have ensued. The men performed their duties admirably and received the heartiest commendation of every spectator.	years ago; never saw him engaged in a same of any kind; I was in the room the night the police made the arrest; they ware plants.	Mr. Francis' motion was then carried. The Secretary read the following monthly SCHEDULE OF ATTENDANCE	Heat Estate Transfers.  The following deeds were admitted of re- cord in the office of Thos. H. Hunter Esq., ite-	II. Sold by all druggists. Wrn	C. J DONNELL, Secretary.	be prepared to receive the taxes collectable by them. Taxes paid only in greenbacks or national currency. Office hours from 9 A. M. to 3 P. M.		OF
	commendation of every spectator.	or not.  George, Holl, sworn-1 know the house kept by Kiljah Hall, on Third avenue; 1 have been to, keveral houses where games of chance were played; saw Mr. Raderty there two years agon to the saw him engaged in a game years agon to the saw him engaged in a game years agon to the saw him engaged in a game years agon to the saw him to the player that night; Mr. Vierheller was dealing the game; never saw Mr. Raderty play. William Short, sworn-1 was in the house William Short, sworn-1 was in the house	Wards. Enroll't. Av. Atten'ce. New Pupils. First ward. 609 520 20 Second 1.291 1.094 66 Third 1.355 1.082 63	corder for Allegheny county, Monday June 6, 1870:	chant Tailor, at sorner of Penn avenue and Sixth street, is now large and complete. Mon-	REMOVAL-FRED'K SCHROEDER,	JOHN M. SULLIVAN,	Phelan's Building, NO. 23 FIFTH AVENUE, SECOND FLOOR, PITTERURGE, PA.	Horses, Carriages, Buggies, Wagons
•	A Colored Jurer.  John Westley Jackson, a respectable colored	game; never saw Mr. Rafferty play.  William Short, sworn—I was in the house kept by Elljah Hall on Third avenue prior to the 5th of January last; have been there both each of January last; have been there both each of the same should be seen the same the same should be same to be seen the Hafferty calib much. I was in the game the night the police came in and arrested the parties. I had about that look stop the same the sight the police came in and arrested the parties. I had about that look stop worth of checks in my pocket; if the same should be same to be same to the same should be same to be same to less generally dealt; william Rafferty uest sometimes.	8econd 1,251 1,084 66 Third 1,355 1,082 63 Fourth 548 488 22 " No.5 548 484 22	H. S. Fleming sheriff to C. F. Schwartz, March	sleur Bonpain continues to preside at the cut- ting.	Furnishing Goods: also Gentlemen and Boys' Clothing on band and made to order at the short-	my20:x21 COLLECTOR.		And everything apparaining to the Horse. Fartise desiring to sell will been leave their no tice of consignment on or before Thursday of seel week in order for advertising. Frompt stientice and good care will be given all Stock latt for sale.
	man of this county, was, called to serve on the jury in the District Court, yesterday	seen Mr. Rafferty dealing faro; can't say the exact time—have seen him at other times—	Fifth 522 306 18 Sixth 734 577 31	C.F. Schwartz to Nicholas Siebart, May 11.	MARRIED:	set notice, has removed from his late stand, No. 32 Fourth wenue, to No. 31 WOOD STREET.	PLANING MILL MEN	CAPITAL ALL PAID UT  N. J. Sigley, John S. Cong, M. histler, Dan't Wallace, S. H. Harman, J. A. Chambers, Jate Hill, S. McClurkan, Jas. M. Belley, Thomas Smith, Pano. S. Willsock, The Cong. Co	week in order for advertising. Prompt attention and good care will be given all Stock laft for sale.
	morning. In empannelling the first jury Mr. Jackson was called as a tallesman by Mr.	saw him loose \$100—that is the game-lost that much. I was in the game the night the police came in and arrested the parties. I had about	Spring Gar'n 279   246   23   Woodville   91   75   75   77   77   77   77   77   7	Amos Finkbine to Mary R. Woods, June 3. 1870; 3 acres and 42 perches in borough of Sewickly, with buildings 5. 56,000 John Chisiett to John Metcait, April 1, 1870.		eorner of Third avenue. mhM.v70-F	And Others,	Thomas Smith, Jac. S. Willcock!  ROBERT H. KING, Prosident,  JNO. F. JENNINGS, Vice President	JOHN H. STEWART,
	Jackson was called as a talleaman by Mr. Fife, Deputy Sheriff, and took his seat with the eleren white men who had been called before him. He was challenged off. The sight, although a novel one, did not as it might have done ten years since, create a	sixty dollars worth of checks in my pocket: I was looser that night. Elijah Hall and Vierbei- ler generally dealt: William Bafferty dealt	Eighth	00 by 182 feet on Forty-fourth street, Pitts-	DIED:	OFFICIAL.	TAKE NOTICE!	JOS. T. JOHNSTON, Secretary. Chot. R. J. GRACE, Genoral Agent. INSURES ON LIBERAL TERMS ON ALL FIRE AND MAINE RISKS.	ROBERT H. PATTERSON & CO.
	The sight, although a novel one, did not as it might have done ten years since, create a sensation. It is certainly remarkable with	sometimes.  Henry Goldstein, sworn-I am a dry goods	Totals 6,413 5.297 277, Received and filed. The Secretary also reported the amount of	Inomas Bryerly to Mary A. Eyman, May 2,	HANLIN -June 6th, 1870, at 7 hickork P. M., SARAH MCALISTER, wife of John Hanlin, in her 32d year.	THEATURENS OFFICE June 7th, 1870.	TAKE & NOTICE!  The understrated has letters patent of the United States of the Weather-bown cling, insude singuage and of waissecond was the control of the Contr	ALLEGHENY INSURANCE CO.	
	what readiness the American people adapt themselves to political changes and become reconciled to contingencies which a few years	Henry Goldatin, sworn-I am a dry good dealer have no store but carry them through the city. I was in Hall's saloon; was in the room where they played cards and faro; seen them play seven-up and cribbage in the afternoon. I was up one night and saw them play faro; I think I saw Mr. Rafferty there that night; I did not see Mr. Rafferty dealing that	salaries paid for the month of May to be \$7.010. On motion, adjourned.	of McKeesport with buildings \$300 St. Pauls Roman Catholic orphan asylum to Mary Farrett, July 9, 1868; 77 by 400 feet in		I SACA-CHEM & CIFFICAL June Jin. 1030;	vertical use, and combines great durability and beauty of appearance; and it is so constructed as to entirely avoid the use of ioint atrins, and to	Of Pittsburgh.	Livery, Sale and
	since would have been considered prepos- terous. Had any one, even in this stronghold	noon. I was up one night and saw them play faro: I think I saw Mr. Rafferty there that	BIRMINGHAM COUNCIL.	H. H. Wilkins guar., to Michael Welsh, June 21, 1899; 40 by lW feet on Brownsville pike.	family are respectfully invited to attend.  MURRAY—At 4 a o'clock Tossisy afternoon.  HENRY M. MURRAY, in the 46th year of his		prevent water from entering the joint of the gap ing or the showing of the joints by the action of the weather on the timber.	OFFICE, NO. 67 FOURTH AVENUE.	COMMISSION STABLES
	that in 1570 the jury boxes in our courts would	nieht "		South Pittsburgh Thomas S. Hlair trus., to James McDonald. June S. 1867; 8 lots in town of Roscommon.	HENRY M. MUREAY, in the 46th year of his age.  Notice of funeral in to-morrow's paper.	Notice is hereby given that the Assessors have now placed in the Treasurer's Office the Duplicates of Clip, Poor, City Business, School, School Build-	Inside lining and wainscoting by this new method are so constructed as to form perfect panel as cheaply as by the ordinary flooring boards alone	Risks. JOHN IRWIN JR. President. T. J. HOSKINSON, Vice President. C. G. DONNELL Secretary. CAIT. WM. DEAN, General Agent.	cor. Seventa Avenue and Liberty St.
	very slim.	Juscil: Armstrong, sworn—I know the house kept by Elijah Hall on Third avenue. The room over the dining room was used as a faro bank. I was in the room once: saw Mr. Raf.	The Birmingham Council held a regular meeting last night in the Council chamber.	Admin's Lorent to the Common Micheley county. In 2 \$1,25 Elizabeth Hormnel to Adam Vencel, May 17. 1570; 15 by 200 feet on Greenburg pike, Pittsburgh, with buildings Prances Rurz to Nicholas Harine, March 24, 1870; 188 by 187 feet in Lower St. Clair to, with buildings.	TACADINE	Notice is hereby given that the Assessors have pure placed in the Dressore's Office the Emplicates inc. Sewar and Tubble Text Taxes, and of Water Rents for the year 1876, and that ead Taxes will sow be received inpursance of the Acts of As- sembly of \$40 may 137th, 1868, and of April and allowances:	the weather on the timber.  Inside lining and waincorting by this new method as the contracted as the form perfect pasts of the contracted as the form perfect pasts of the contracted as the form perfect pasts of the contracted as the contracted a	C. G. DONNELL, Secretary, CAPT, WM. DEAN, General Agent, DIRECTORS:	ap26:h4 PITTSBURGH, PA.
	Amusements.  MASONIC HALL.—The Cantata Society under		Burgess Aughinbaugh presiding.  Present-Messrs. Doyle, Duncan, Atterbury.	Pittsburgh, with buildings \$800 Frances Kurz to Nicholas Hartne, March 24, 1870; 189 by 157 feet in Lower St. (Tair to.	KASARINE.	14th, 1863, subject to the following regulations and allowances:  Five per cent. If paid on or before the first day	boarding.  He has disposed of the following territorial and shop rights in Allegheny county, for both patents	John irwin, Jr., Barkerous, Landstock, T. J. Hockinson, B. H. Ferrson, C. G. Hosser, Harry Child, Robert H. Davis, Hugh S. Frening, Carle Hays, Capt. Wn, Bean, T. J. T. Stockide, Capt. Wn, Bean, T. J. T. Stockide,	LEGAL.
	the leadership of Prof. C. Tetedoux, will give two grand concerts this week, the first of	played against the game. I never acted as look- out: never was in that house but once before.	Schneider, Oliver, Schwarm and Voegtly.  The minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved.			Four per cent. If paid on or before the first day	to wit: To G. A. Mundorff, the right of the territory south of the river in said county. To McQuewan & Douglass, the right for the First	Capt. wm. Dean. T. ii. Nevin.	Orphans' Court Sale
	which will be offered to-morrow night. It is hardly necessary for us to say that the occa-	John M. Kirkustrick, sworn-I have been in	The Committee appointed in the case of the P. V. & C. R. H. route reported progress.	24 by 80 feet on Mahon atreet. Thirteenth ward. Pittsburgh, with buildings \$1,200 Hugh Purcell to Charles Grubbs, April 1, 1883; Tob 134 feet on Main street, borough of	Kidder & Wetheral's Raven Ink,	of August. Two per cent, if paid on or before the first day of September. If paid after the first day of September, and on or before the first day of October, no deduction	To McQuewin & Douglass, the right for the First ward, Pittsburgh.  To Hill, Patterson & Co., shop rights for their mill, Sinth ward, Pittsburgh.  To Alex. McClure, for the borough of McKees-	THOUSE INSURINCE COME 1.	OF
	sions will be eminently worthy attendance. The Bociety has already made high reputation, having furnished several of the finest amateur	nue several times; saw Mr. Rafferty there:	Mr. Duncan, from the Street Committee, re-	Sharpsburg 11,700 Wm. Neemes to Jonathan McClymonds, April	The best indelible ink in the market, \$5 cents per bottle. Every bottle		To Alex McClure, for the borough of McKees port. The Parker A Paul for First Second Third and	OFFICE, N. E. CORNER WOOD & FIFTH STR.  A Home Company, taking Fire and Marine Bisks.	REAL ESTATE.  By virtue of an order of the Orphana Court of Allegheny County, the understande Executor of the Edited of Mary Ann Lefferty, late of Pitteburgh
	concerts ever had in this city, and as its mem- bers are close students each new occasion de- velops a higher degree of art and perfection.	"flook-out;" I had been in the house four or five times: Mr. Rafferty I think was present; I saw Rafferty in a house on Smithfield street, I	ported progress. They had advertised for proposals for the grading, paving and curbing Blugham street and Chestnut alley, be- tween Pifth and Sixth streets, but as yet had	enth ward, Pittsburgh, with building \$2.800 Tuesdays June 1, 1870.	Warranted or no sale.	If maid-after the first day of October, and on or before the first day of November, an addition of five per cent, shall be added to and payable on the same.	Fourth wards, city of Allegheny. To Beed Brothers, shop right at their mill in Seventh ward, city of Allegheny.	Wm. Phillips. DIRECTORS:   Capt. John L. Rhoads.	the Estate of Mary Ann Lafferty, inte of Pittsburgt deceased, will offer at Public Sele, on the premises on TUESDAY, June 7th, 1876 at 16 close
	The second concert will take place on Friday night. The programmes each night will be not be to be a second of the programmes and programmes and programmes are not be to be a second of the programmes.	"look-out;" I had been in the house four or five times; Mr. Rafferty I think was present; I saw Rafferty in a house on Smithfield street. I think I saw him dealing there; I don't know whether the "look-out" always has an interest in the game or not, but I blink not; sometimes one of the blayers act as "lookewit". I have	not let any contracts.	H. T. Price to Pierce Sinnott, May 28, 1870; 40 by 130 feet on Buena Vista street, Allegheny, with buildings	Genuine French Glove Cleaner,	After the First of November,	port. To Parker & Paul, for First, Second, Third and Fourth wards, city of Allegheny. To Beed Brothers, shop right at their mill in Seventh ward, city of Allegheny. To Dunham, Saint & Co., for the boroughs of Sharpsburg and Rina; also the townships of Shader and Inclaims.	John Watt. John E. Parke. C. H. Love. Jared M. Brush.	A.M., all that lot or piece of land situated in th Eighth ward of said City of Pittsburgh, bounds and described as follows, vis.: becinning on Page
	Seats. THE ACADEMY.—A large and fashionable	whether the "look-out" always has an interest in the game or not, but I think not; sometimes one of the players acts as "look-out;" I have seen kadirty betting against the game; I have early betting against the game; I have or fourteer years; he was engaged around his father's store. James S. Putterson sworm-I am Mayors' clerk-on the night of the 2th of January	amounts. The report of the Treasurer, John P. Beech. Esq., for May, showed a balance of \$1.637 50 in	Martin Crausa to John Phinese May 48 1873;	I H DOCEND LOTTE		either of said mitants and those minhton to man	Wm. Phillips. John Watt. John Matt. John X-Parte. C. H. Love. John X-Parte. C. H. Love. Jared M. Brush. Jared M. Brush. James D. Verner. James D. Verner. JOHN WATT. Vion President. JOHN WATT. Vion President.	the State of Mary Ann Laferty, late of Pitteburg deceased, will offer at Public Sele, on the premise on TUEIDAY, June 7th, 1870, at 10 o'clook of TUEIDAY, June 7th, 1870, and described as follows, viz. beginning on Pansand Gescribed as follows, viz. beginning on Pansand Sylvania avenue at the corner where the lot now of formerly of decree Gumbert, John the property of memory of decree Gumbert, June 1871, and the selection of the control of the selection
	audience was in attendance last night at the Academ on the occasion of the second enter- tainment of the celebrated Carneross & Dix-	rears; he was engaged around his father's	the Treasury. The report of Mr. Charles Evans, Street	John Lohrman to J. T. Herbert, September 6,	L.H. KOSENBACH'S	Warrants will be issued to enforce the collection of all tasts remaining unpaid, together with the per contage accuract thereon, and the costs. The State Mercantile Licenses asserted on per- sons or firms, within the limits of Alleghony, are to be paid at this office forthwith.	fe A V OPDIXANCE For Problems	W. F. GARDNER, Secretary.	loss thence on a line running back from said avenue to Colwell street 154 feet; thence on
	eys' minstrel company. Of course all were pleased and entertained as no better company aver came this way to churn and delight av	clerk—on the night of the 24th of January these articles (referring to the faro imple-	indebted to him to the amount of \$204 42.  The report of Mr. Ph. Pfeil, Market Master,	John Lohrman to J. T. Herbert, September 6, 1869; 13 acres, 3 roods and 5 perches land in Franklin township, with buildings \$3,500 Jas. Blundon to Ann Blundon, June 8, 1875, 29 by 150 feet in Temperanueville \$1,200 John Nicholson to John Lohrman, September	Patent Medicine and Perfume Depot,		A N ORDINANCE—For Prohibiting A Cattle, Horses or Hogs from running at large within the Borough of Braddock.	NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPY.	line of George Gumbert's lots, and thence along Gumbert's lots 134 feet to the place of beginning On which is executed a two-steer Francisco
- 1	audience. To-night, the third evening of the season a splendid bill will be offered.	ments, the "lay out" "checks" and "deal box" &c) were delivered to me by the officers who made the arrest and they have been in my	The report of Mr. J. M. Conway, weigh master, for the month of May showed a bal-	John Nicholson to John Lohrinan, September 6, 1992, 60 by 280 feet in South Pittsburgh, with buildings. \$3.00		D. MACFERRON,	gess and Town Council of the Borough of Brad- dock, and it is hereby cuacted by the authority of the same. That all owners of Horses, Cattle or	COR. FEDERAL ST. AND DIAMOND, ALLE- Office, in the SECOND NATIONAL BANK BUILDING.	planting to
	A Pull Day.	possession ever since. I had a conversation with Mr. Rafferty next morning, Mr. Bafferty said he did not want a hearing but saked me	The state of the control of the cont	with buildings. 21.200 Andrew Lowry to Henry Goff, March 5-1870, 20 by 100 feet on Henlock street, Allegbeny City, with buildings. 22.550	LIIST IN TIME		A CHARLANCE TO TRUINING a liarge with all the horse or flog from running a liarge with the borough financial financial.  But the borough financial financial for the Borough and the Borough of Braddock, and it is hereby enacted by the authority of dock, and it is hereby enacted by the authority of the same. In all owners of Horse, Cattle or Hop he and they are bereby required to prevent und animals from running at large within the Berthelm and the Braddock and t	BUILDING. W. W. MARTIN, President, JOHN BROWN, JR., Vice President, JAMES E. STEVENSON, Secretary.	mylaxilw W. C. AUGHINBAUGH, Rescutor.
	resterday in the criminal line. The first visi- tor who called mon him in the	to have the ball reduced if possible. He af- terwards came to the office and requested me to take care of those checks and not be	corner of Washington and Seventeenth streets. Referred to the Finance Committee. Also a petition from residents of Chester.	City, with buildings	POOL IN THIE.	NOTICE—The assessment for Gra- DING and PAVING of Chestinat street, from north side of river avenue to the Mechanic street bridge: size, the assessment for the construction of a BOARDWALK on Bell avenue, from Federal street to Willis street, are now ready for amplica- tivet to Willis street, are now ready for amplica-	shall be liable to be taken up, and the owners there- of shall be required to pay a me of Five Dollars, (85 00) Locather with all	John A. Mgier, Jas. Lockhart, Jos. Myers.	MINISTRATION on the entate of THOMAS MILLER, late of Showden township, deceased have been granted to the subscribers, all persons independed to the said estate are requested to make mandates pay and, and those having claims or da- mandates pay and, and those having claims or da- mandates to the said estate of the said.
	John Youard, who made information setting forth that Thomas Lloyd owed him \$100 and	parties carrying them about in their pockets. Some time previous to that I had a conversa- tion with Mr. Rafferre, told me the	alley, to have said alley between Sixth and Seventh streets graded. Referred to Commit- tee on Streets.	Lower St. Clair township. \$1,500 Val. Lorentz to Samuel Bonner, May 9, 1870, 24 by 120 feet on Sidney street, East Birming-	Summer Millinery,	bridge; also, the assessment for the construction of a BOARDWALK on Bell avenue, from Federal	may be incurred in the "taking up," keeping or sale therout, as hereinatter provided for. SEC. 3. It shall be the duty of the Constable to	Jas. L. Graham, Robert Lea, C. C. Boyle, John Brown, Jr. George Gerst, Jacob Kupp, O. H.P. Williams Jno. Thompson, J. McNaugher, ap6	immediate payment, and those having claims or de- mands against the estate of said decedent will make known the same without dal-
	that Thomas was disposing of his effects for the purpose of absconding to England and	in partnership with Elijah Hall, in the gambling business.	Also a petition from John P. Pears, Esq President of the Gas Company, asking that Seventeenth street, from the termination of	by 120 feet on Sidney street, East Birming- bam. \$1,400 Chris. Fink to Jas. Ritchie. October 5, 1869; 37 by 110 feet in Lower St. Clair township, with	_	street to Willis street, are now ready for axamina- tion and can be seen at this office until SATUR- DAY, June 4th. 1876, when they will be placed	ning at large, in violation of the first section of		immediate payment, and those having claims or de- minds against the estate of said decedent will make known the same with THE SIMMONS, TOTAL SIMMONS, JOHN ESPY, MYSLXSO Administrators.
	put on the track to prevent Thomas depar-	the property on Third avenue, which was occupied by Elljah Hall; I leased it to him Jan-	the present pavement thereon, at and near intersection of Wharton street, be continued	by 110 feet in Lower St. Clair township, with buildings. \$1,000 S. H. Hartman et al. to Amos Finkbine, Jan.		in the hands of the City Controller for collection	this ordinance, and give notice of his action to posting up in outspiceous places, at least the write-posting up in outspiceous places, at least the write-claim the same or shall fall to make payment of the outspiceous posting and control of the posting and the posting posting up of such notices, then the Constable shall self the same at public sale and deliver the provider to the smooth the same street in the constable shall self the same at public sale and deliver the provider to the smooth the same street in the training up, keeping and sale thereof.  Urdained and enacted into a law this 235 day of large, one thousand eight hundred and severity.	P. McARDLE.	NOTICE—Whereas, Letters of Ad-
	John McKenna and James Blakely had en- gaged in a little eve-gouging. John was the most damaged. He consulted Alderman Tay-	it for a saloon, and gave me John A. Strait and James Blackmore as bail. I refused to	the present pavement thereon, at and near intersection of Wharton street, be continued to the northern side of the intersection of Short-street. Referred to the Street Committee.	S. H. Hartman et al. to Amos Finkbine, Jan. I. 1870; 60 by 270 feet on South avenue, city of Allegheny, with buildings. \$10,400 Daniel White to Wm. J. Lafferty, May 23, 1870;	Bonnets. Flowers. Ribbons.	CHARLES DAVIS, my25:x44 City Engineer.	ded for, for the period of ten (10) days after the posting up of such notices, then the Constable shall sell the same at public sale and deliver the	Foshionalla	NOTICE—Whereas, Letters of Ad- MINISTRATION on the estate of IBAAG EKKIUHT, list of Baldwin township, deceased, indeviced to the assections; all persons indeviced to the assections; all persons inmediate payment, and those having claims or de- mands against the estate of the said decedent will make know the same without class; mysecul to the said decedent will make know the same without class; mysecul to the said decedent will the said to the said decedent will all the said to the said decedent will the said to the said to the said decedent will the said to the said
	Camer Pole made information charging Au-	purpose the house was kept.	A warrant was ordered to be drawn in lavor	20 by 209 feet on Uncoin street, Twenty-nest	tendone, ,		proceeds to the Borough Treasurer, after deducting all expenses and costs incurred in the "taking up," keeping and sale thereof.	Fashionable MERCHANT TAILOR,	mands against the estate of the said decedent will make known the same without delay.
•	gustus Dazler with assult and battery. Val- entine Doyle made a similar complaint against Jacob Limber. The parties all met in a saloon when a general row ensued. After hearing both sides, the Aiderman discharged the de-	and Court adjourned.	of the control of the sever on Eighth sirect.  Adopted, and Measra, Attarbury, Vogeley, the Carryes was added to the committee of the control	40 by 100 feet on Orleans street, Thirteenth ward, Pittsburgh \$400 John Smith to Jas. Richards, August 2, 1868.	)]	PITTEBURGH. City Treasuren's Office. Pitteburgh June 1, 1876.		MERUHANT TAILUK,  Keeps constantly on hand CLOTHS, CASSIMERES and VESTINGS; also, GENTLEMEN'S FURNISH- ING GOODS!	
	remumits and beingered the brosecutors to ba)	162. " Barbara Brawdy, 3 cases.	with the Street Committee relative to the construction of the sewer on Eighth street.  Adopted, and Messrs. Atterbury Voschur.	IE by 142 feet in Lower St. Clair township.	IN EVERY DEPARTMENT.		JAMES PETTY, Attest: A. Dempster, Burgess.	No 02 1.2 C	and all other persons are hereby nytined that hereafter I will pay no debts that my wire Joanns may contract without my armeas associate
	the costs.  James Early was held for a hearing for attempting to choke Margaret Harington, and threatening to kill her.		and Schwarm were appointed, and on motion the Burgess was added to the committee.	1870; 36 by 102 feet on Orleans street, Thirteenth street, Pittsburgh \$300	Mrs. S. C. Robb,	A ACCORDANCE WITH THE PRO- VISIONS of the City Digest, notice is hereby diven to the Tax Payers of the City of Pittsburgh, that the essessments of	Clerk of Council.   jeliyld	No. 93 1-2 Smithfield St., PITTSBURGH, PA.	and all other persons are hereby multiple that hereafter I will pay no debts that my wife donna may contract without my express sanction.  JOHN MERRIMAN,  No. 206 Beaver arenue,  juli:x86
	<del></del>	2. "John Frederick. 10. "Emma Barrett. 8. "Margaret E. Snyder. 321. "A. Jagails et al.	provides for the measuring of the lumber de- livered in the borough.	[Announcement.] Pittsburgh—Its Industry and Commerce,	NO. 91 FEDERAL STREET,	City, City Building, Special, Poor, Busi-	S. MORROW,	## Gent's Clothing made to order in the intest	FLOUR.
	Registration. Under an Act of Assembly approved April 18th 1870 entitled thin Act Sportland thin	11. " Maria Hare.	members whether the berough had the right to compel them to have their lumber mea-	This is the title of a volume in press, which is intended to supply a want—to bring pro-	ALLEGHENY,	ness, City School and Ward School	(Late of Fitzsimmon's & Morrow.)	REMOVAL.	PEARL STEAM FLOURING MILLS.
:	16th, 1870, entitled "An Act Supplementary to an Act to establish a Board of Health in the City of Pittsburgh for " a full suppopulated	26. Com. vs. John B. Irwin. 28. * Thomas Owens.	Mr. Atterbury moved to make the wharfage on immber twelve cents per thousand feet	ducer and consumer into more intimate con- tact. The plan upon which the volume is	TOUN M. GOODED 6 GO	Taxes and City Water Rents	(SUCCESSOR TO KEAN & KELLER,)	GRAY & LOGAN	R. T. KENNENY & DDO
	City of Pittsburgh, &c.," a full synopsis of which we published some time since, it becomes the duty of every clerk up.	27. Lewis R. Lindsay. 30. Phillip Durand. 31 Robert Barr, 2 cases.	sanded on the borough wharf, and that the Borough Solicitor be instructed to draw up an ordinance to that effect. The motion was	constructed places the most reliable data ac- cessible to experienced journalists, in re- gard to the industry and commerce of Pitts- burgh, side by side with the advertising an-	•	For the year 1870 have in accordance with law, been this day returned to me for collection. A deduction of five per centum will be allowed on all Taxes and Water Rents paid on or before the strt day of Angust, and Two per centum if paid between the first days of Angust and fifteenth day of September.	Manufacturer of TIN, COPPER and SHEET IRON WARE, COOK STOVES for Steamboate and Hotels, FORGES, DECK STOVES, COPPER and IRON STEAM PIPES, Jobbing attended to promptly.	JUGAN	ALLEGHENY CITY, PA.
	comes the duty of every clergyman, clerk or keeper of church records, and of every mag- istrate or other person by or before whom	33. "Elizabeth Matthews. 1 31. "Harrison Berger.	valled. On motion of Mr. Attercbry, amended by Mr. Oliver, it was resolved to have an ordi	burgh, side by side with the advertising an- nouncements of the representative manufac- turing establishments and business bouses of the city, and of the districts immediately and jacent thereto. In preparing the history of	Bell and Brass Founders,	all Taxes and Water Rents paid on or before the first day of August, and Two per centum if paid between the first days of August and fifteenth day of fentamber.	Jobbing attended to promptly.		Manufacturers of the following celebrated brands
	intrate or other person by or before whom marriage may hereafter be solemnized or con- tracted, of every practising physician and	35. Henry Best. 36. " James Griffin.	On motion of Mr. Atterchry, amended by Mr. Oliver, it was resolved to have an ordinance passed requiring venders of patent medicines and other articles on the streets, to take out a horough license, and that they be char-			ma cochann,	(Numa Market towart)	No.89FIFTH AVENUE	3 Star Green Brand an unequaled Pastry Flour. 2 Star Bine Brand, A No. 1 Extra Family Flour that gives entire satisfaction
	practitioner of midwifry, of every undertaker, superintendent or sexton of cemetery or burial ground to the state.	STRUCK DEAD.	ged the sum of \$2.	ent prosperity, the utmost care has been ex- ercised in obtaining and collating facts. A	BRASSES Made Promptly to Order	OFFICE OF CITY ENGINEER AND SURVEYOR. PITTEBURGE, June 2d, 1879.	ATTON HATTON	TO TO	of Flour: Star irree Brand an unequaled Pastry Flour. 3 Star irree Brand A No. 1 Extra Family Flour that give active satisfaction.  1 Star Fed Brand, a good Family Flour, superior to any of the same grade in the market.  All brands warmaned as represented.  April 26, 1576.
	marriage may hereafter be solemnized or con- tracted, of verey practising physician and practitioner of milwifty, of every under- taker, superintendent or sexton of cemetery or burial ground in this city, to report his, her or their names and places of residence to the facility and the office of the Board of facility and the office of the Board of facility and the office of the Board of facility and the same property in the creat of any of the persons above specified remov- ing to any other place of realdence, it shall be these within thirty of the health. In the creat of any of the persons above specified remov- ing to any other place of realdence, it shall be these within thirty of the health officer of the theory of the persons above specified to report as above is a fine of £30.  This act goes into effect July 3s., 1870, and in order that its provisions may be fully com- piled with, it is necessary that the agraous	A Lightning Stroke—A Man and Horse Killer Four Persons Stunned—Thrilling Escape. The storm of vertexing was marked by a		Pittaburgh, commensurate to their importance and influence on the prosperity of the	Made Promptly to Order	NOTICE—The assessment for Grad- ING, PAVING and CURRING 48th suret.	NEFF HOUSE,	No. 47 Sixth Street.	
	officer to have the same properly registered, in index form, in suitable books, to be fur-	The storm of yesterday was marked by an unusually sad an thrilling incident which oc- curred in the city. Shortly after two o'clock	•	lished. The object of this volume is to supply the want. Among the subjects treated in	BARBITT'S METAL	NATIONAL AND ASSESSMENT LOT GIRLS. IN THE STATE OF THE ST	Yellow Springs, Ohio.	SPRING AND SUMMER STYLES!  1870. L. MUPHERSON.	PLUMBERS, GAS FITTERS. L.B. FULTON
	of any of the persons above specified remov- ing to any other place of residence. We shall be	curred in the city. Shortly after two o'clock when it was at its hight, Mr. William Hartje Was driving a carriage containing two ladie	Last Exploit Disappearance from Home.	separate papers, prepared with the closest scrutiny, are the following:	Made and Kant on Hand	Jeluy H. J. MOURE, City Engineer.	Will be ready for the reception of guests, on	M'PHERSON & MUHLANBRING.	FULTON & M'GANN,
	their duty to notify the health officer of the fact within thirty days after such removal. The penalty for neglecting to seem	Was driving a carriage containing two ladies and two gentlemen over the Mechanics street bridge. Just as he had cleared the structure	t other historic worthies bid fair to be rivaled by a precocious young female who resides in	Development and Extent of the Coal Trade. The Iron Interest. The Glass Manufactures.	Proprietors and Manufacturers of	CITY CONTROLLER'S OFFICE. PITTERSURGE, PA. May 12th 1876.	Will be ready for the reception of guests, on SATURDAY, June 11th, 1876. Application for Rooms for the season will be received on and after the 20th of this month.	Merchant Tailors, No. 16 SLITH STREET, (late St. Clair.) We have received a large and well se-	Practical Plumbers,
_	is a fine of \$20.  This act goes into effect July 1st, 1870, and in order that its provisions near hat, 1870, and	and was entering Mechanics street and vivid flash of lightning, was seen, followed	the Ninth ward of this city. The child is about twelve years of age, and seems to have	Pittsburgh the Producer of American Steel. The Petroleum Interests of Pittsburgh.	J. M. Cooper's Improved Balance Whee	all holders of Overdue Municipal Bonds of the City of Pittsburgh, to forward them to the	J. F. PIERCE,	Goods in our line, a great portion of which are our own importation.	Fifth Avenue, neur High Street, Pittlaburgh, Pa. Lond Pipe, Gum Hose, Gas Fixtures, Sinks, Belb Tabe and Wash Stands, I'no Pipe and Fittings, Ale and Beer Pumps, and Steam Cocks always on Annd. Philicand Private Buildings Stated my with Ges. Water and Steam Heating Apparatus. Jobbing promptly strended to.
-	in order that its provisions may be fully com- piled with, it is necessary that the gersons designated above should report immediately, so that they may be furnished with the neces- sary blanks before that date.	it had passed some employes in the mill near by observed that the horses attached to the	an uncontrollable spirit for adventure in stealing. Upon several occasions she has	The White Lend Interest. The Malleable Iron Trade.	STEAM PUMP.	all holders of Overdoe Municipal Bonds of the City of Pittsburgh, to forward them to this office for Payment. No interest will be allowed on sach Bonds after July 1st, 1879. By order of the Finance Committee.	myzex71 PROPRIETOR.	own.importation.  Telling confident of our ability to give perfect, satisfaction, we respectly solicit from you an early examination of our stock of Fine Cloths, Cassimares, Vestings, &c.  MCPHERSON & MITHEL AND PROPERTY.	and Beer Pumps, and Steam Cocks siver on hand. Public and Private Buildings Steed up with Ges. Water and Steam Heating Apparatus. Johnton
	sury blanks before that date.	ing out they discovered that one of the animals and the driver had been killed	been before our magistrates, but her youth and the fact that she was the child of a wid	The Tobacco Trade.  Boat Building and Steamboat Interest.  The publishers propose to place a copy of the	Office S82 PENN STHEET PRINCE	By B. J. McGOWAN, Controller.  OFFICE OF CITY ENGINEER AND SCREWEYOR.  PITTERBURGH, May 31, 1879.  JOTICE—The Assessments for the	1	mares, Vesting, A. MUHL ANBRING, McPHERSON & MUHL ANBRING, M. 16 Stath street.  NEW SPRING GOODS.	promptly attended to.  NOTICE—The Books for the sub-
	A suburban Home.  The pleasures and benefits of a home in the	to have entired the man's neck, then passed up his face and out through the man's neck.	no other punishment than asevere reprimand. Continued success seemed to have made her	volume in the leading hotels of those portions of the Union which are in the slightest degree tributary to the trade of Pittsburgh	Office SSA PENN STREET. Frundry-Corne 17TH and RAILROAD STREETS, Pittaburgh Pa.	Ornding Paying and Curbing of TWENTY.	ED. BARKER, Proprietor,	A splendid new stock of	BCRIPTION of Block of the
	auburbs, with all the advantages of the city and all the delights of country life, are so ap-	hat, in which a hole was burned. His death was instantaneous. It seems the lightning	poid, and her exploits increased in number and daring until she may well take rank among the higher grade of professionals.	the various leading libraries, conmercial agencies, and steamboats on the Ohio and Mis-	Lands, Factories & Mills	Oradina, Parina and Carbing of TWENTY- NINTH STRAET, from Fran svance to Small- man street, is now ready for aramination, and can be seen at this choice until TRURBIAY, June 9th, 1878, and it will be returned to the City Treas- urer's office for collection. H. J. MOURE, 161	Cor. Penn St. and lith, formerly old Canal	Cloths, Cassimeres, &c.,	Crystal Spring Ice Manufacturing and Storage Company,
	parent and enticing that it is remarkable that more of our merchants and city people have	up to the man who was sitting on the carriage box. The parties in the carriage	The latest adventure was developed yester day. It seems that the house of a neighbor near her home not far from the latest and lates	sissippi. The bulk of the edition will be cir- culated in the States West and South of Penn- sylvania, with an ample circulation at advan-	JOS. C.G. KENNEDY & SON,	urer's office for collection. H. J. MOORE, jet City Engineer.	CHEAP  ORTOVES AND TINWARE.		Are now opened at the Mechanics' Savings Sank.
	not availed themselves of this method of making existence more happy and endurable	was some time before they recovered the use of their faculties. The remaining	Engine House, was made the object of her operations. The family were absent Monday	tageous points in our own State and Eastern cities. The volume will be printed and bound in a style not hitherto appropriated.	WASHINGTON, D. C.	DISTRICT OF NEW ORLEANS, )	BTOVES AND TINWARE, FENDERS, COAL BOXES, CO., &c., &c., &c., ac., ac., ac., ac., ac., ac., ac., a	sel Merchant Tailor, 73 Smithfield street.	No. 75 BMITHFIELD STREET This Company is chartered by the Legislature of Pennsylvania, and
	The only valid reason that seems to answer for this action may be found in the fact that a	a short time, was sufficiently restored to be able to walk away.  The body of Mr. Hartle was	night, a fact which was taken advantage of by the youthful criminal. At a late hour she ef- fected an entrance by climbing up a smout and	burgh. This fact, and the value of its statistical and historical information will secure its	Are Agents for the sale of large and small FARMS and valuable tracts of TIMBER and MINERAL			Pittsburgh Utility Works.	I a as a sure sure marks of Manufluster to be
	really cory, comfortable and convenient su- burban home in this vicinity is hard to secure proprietors of such seldom being willing to	residence in Main near Chestaut street, Alle gheny, as soon as possible. The deceased was about fifty-five years of age and to the street of age.	thus gaining admittance through an upper window. The house was ransacked ther- oughly, but nothing taken aveant	preservation long after the usual advertising agences are consigned to the waste paper basket, while it will afford to the merchants and	LANDS and MINERAL SPRINGS (improved) is the States of Maryland, Virginia, North, Carolina	POBALE, accompanied by proper guaranties, according to forms to be furnished on application at this office, will be received on application at	jazets 146 Grant street. T ARGE SHIPMENTS OF ALL	WEAVED & TOME	JAMES BLACKMORE, President.
	FIVE LINES UP.	and several children, some of whom armeried. He was engaged in the livery bust	book containing \$55 which was laid in a draw- er of the dressing bureau. Yesterday the	dealers of other cities and localities a conve- nient, safe and reliable record of the represen- tative manufacturing and business establish-	Georgia, Arkansas and Mississippi, They also offer IRON FOUNDRIES, COTTON FACTORIES	o'clock Meridian on the SECOND TUESDAY IN JUNE NEXT (14th inst.) for the supply of the Marine Hospital, near this city	kinds of fresh fish are received daily at Beni, Pulpress' popular fish stand, No. 45 Dismond Market. Pitishureh and at the Total Care	Corner of Juniata and Fulton Streets.	C. BARNES,
	One of those rare opportunities which only	Luces in the min or martie & Graebing, Wes	ily, who had returned home.  They had no clue, however, to the thief, and would have	ments of Pittsburgh. Canvassers will call upon manufacturers and business men for their advertisement dual-	and FLOURING MILLS at a great bargain.	of PROVISION, FUEL, &c., coumerated in said forms. The quantities stated are estimated with reference to the usual number of national in the	ARRIE SHIPMENTS UP All I think of fresh that are received daily at femin. Fultress popular that stand, No. 40 minon and the stand of the standard of the stand	Sixib Ward, lilegheny. Manufacturers of STAPLE HARDWARE and all	O 1 A TIT L 1 . 1 34
	-proprietors of such seidom being willing to give them up.  One of those rare opportunities which only come once in a lifetime will be given to-day it the sale of the elegant and spacious premises at Wilkinsburg now in the possession of Mr Edward Rehm. Here is comprised two and	and was in affluent circumstances. Throns	HATERICORDO The metter to have but for	the ensuing week.	Livingston & Co.	nospical, our sur United Statos reserves the right to take more or less of said articles, accordingly as they may be actually required. If the articles de- livered at the Hombal or the services de-	and can sell White Fish, Salmon, Herring, Black Bass and White Perch, all at very low prices. Give us a call, we will insure a line article. Whole.	Manufacturers of STAPLE HARDWARE and all index Light Obey 1EON CASTINGS. We lender our Goods and services to the Trade at the Lowest Prices and warrant all our work and the minded. Orders solicited. The allest of Dealers appearily is called to our make of BED AND PLATE CASTERS.	No. 5 FOURTH AVE., Pittsburgh.
•	One of those rare opportunities which only come once in a litetime will be given to-day it the sale of the elegant and spacious premise at Wilkinsburg now in to possession of Mr Edward Rahm. Here is comprised two and raif acres of as choice land as can be found in the country.	and was is affinent circumstances. Through a universally respected as a business man an universally respected as a business man an a gentleman.	d circumstances which came to light, and fast- tened suspicion upon the little girl. Yester-	A. A. MILAN	Manufactures of Therein communicati	inverse as sue mospital are not, in the judgment of	sale or retail. All orders filled promptly.	The sitention of Dealers separally is called to	TOHN GILLESPIE,
	One of those rare opportunities which only come once in a lifetime will be given to-day it the sale of the clegant and spacious premises at Wilkinsburg now in the possession of Mr Edward Rahm. Here is comprised two and a half acres of as choice land as can be found in the country, together with a large brick welling house, brick tenant house, stable and carriage house, all the out-side convenience and an ordered of fruit-growing trees, which	street above Onlo. Third ward, Alleghen and was is afficient circumstances. Through a cut the community he was well known as universally respected as a business man as universally respected as a business man as the strength of the man and the strength and been fully west-ward.	d circumstances which came to light, and fast tened supersistency in the little girl. Yester day morning she collected several playmate and came down town for a jaunt. The party stopped at a restaurant on Wood.	DAVID LOWRY, Publishers.	CASTINGS	the Hospital, he will be at liberty to reject the	DINE APPLES.	Our make of BED AND PLATE CASTERS.	10
	One of those rare opportunities which only come once in a lifetime will be given to-day it the sale of the clegant and spacious premises at Wilkinsburg now in the possession of Mr Edward Rahm. Here is comprised two and a last acres of as choice land as can be found in the country, together with a large bried whelling bouse, but a tenathouse, stable and dwelling bouse, but a constitution of the day of the sale and a creak of truli-growing trees, which is a treature. The property is situated on the Greensburg pike without give minutes walk of the station.	street above Ohio, Third ward, Alleghen, and was in affuent circumstances. Through out the community he was well known as universally respected as a business man as gentleman.  The singular escape of the remainder of the party seems like a miracle. All of them list creming had been fully restored and appears of the community and the community and the community are community as the contract of the community and the community are community as the contract of the community and the community are community as the contract of the community and the community of the community and the community and the community and the community to the communit	directions and the state of light, and fast tend supplied upon the little girl. Yester and any morning she collected several playmate and came down town for a launt. The party stopped at a restaurant on Wood street, there proceeded to an leceram soloon, and from that to the Market boune, the little girl footing the billing to the grant and the state of t	DAYD LOWRY, Publishers.  JAMES MILLS,  The Continental.  The proprietor of the famous Continental	CASTINGS. Light work our specialty. Lone Joint Butter and Gate Hingso, Seab Pallers, and othe Shilders of Butter and other	INTED STATES CUSTOM HOUSE.  -Notice is hereby given that SEALENPRO- POEALS, accompanied by proper guaranties, no- cording to round to be turnished on application at occupant to the proper guaranties, ac- occupant of the proper guaranties, ac- occupanties, and the season of the season of the MINE FART (14kt int.), for the supply of the MINE FART (14kt int.), for the supply of the MINE FART (14kt int.), for the supply of the MINE FART (14kt int.), for the supply of the MINE FART (14kt int.), for the supply of the MINE FART (14kt int.), for the supply of the MINE FART (14kt int.), for the supply of the MINE FART (14kt int.), for the supply of the supply of the supply of the supply to the more of less of calculate research the fight to take more of less of calculate research the fight to take more of less of calculate research the fight the supply of the supply of the supply the supply of the supply the supply of the supply of the supply of the supply the supply of the supply of the supply of the supply the supply of the supply of the supply of the supply the supply of the supply of the supply of the supply of the supply the supply of the	PINE APPLES.  A small lot of Fresh Pine Apples just re-	WEAVER & JONES.	Chimieva Sweps
	One of those rare opportunities which only come once in a litetime will be given to-day it the sale of the clegant and spacious premises at Wilkinsburg now in the possession of Mr Edward Rehm. Here is comprised two and a the country, together with a large brick dwelling house, brick tenant house, stable and carriage house, all the out-side convenience and an orchard of fruit-growing trees, which fitself is a treasure. The property is situated on the Oreensburg pike within the country of the sale of the convenience which is a treasure. The property is situated on the Oreensburg pike within the country of the countr	retet above Olio, Third ward, Alleghen, and was in affuent circumstance. Through our the community be was well known as universally respected as a business man as the strength of the community be was the party seems like a miracis. All of them last remains and the party seems like a miracis. All of them last remains had been fully restored and appeare as well as ever.  Coroner Clawson will hold an inquest the morning at ten o'clock upon the remains of the victim.	d circumstances which came to light, and fast tened suspicion upon the little girl. Yesters and came down town for a jaunt. The party and the	The proprietor of the famous Continental  The proprietor of the famous Continental  Fifth avenue, below the Postoffice, has succeeded in popularizing histerial liament by attention to a few simple rules, the most im-	Light work our specialty. Loose Joint Butts Shifter and Gase Blinger, Seah Pulleys, and other shudder of Spilleys Loose Deput, Alberts City, Pestonics address, Look Box 356, 2119 Durgh, P.a.	the proposals for the whole or any portion of the	by Grocery of JOHN A. BENSHAW.	WEAVER & JONES.	Chimieva Sweps
	One of those rare opportunities which only come once in a litetime will be given to-day it the sale of the clegant and spacious premises at Wilkinsburg now in the possession of Mr and the control of the clegant and space of truit-growing trees, which are clean on the Greenburg pike within from minutes walk of the station, a which trains stop nearly every hour, or a short and pleasant drive over an excellent road would bring the merchant into the cream of the clegant property is the control of the clegant of the clegant property is the clegant of	retet above Onlo. Third ward, Alleghen, and was in affuent circumstance. Through and was in a fine and the community he was well known as a fine and the community he was besides man as the community respected as a business man as the community of the community	d circumstances which came to light, and fast tend suspicion upon the little girl. Yesters are a superior which is the superior with the superior was a superior was a superior was a superior was a superior was charged with the superior was charged with the superior was charged with the robber was charged with the rob	DAVID LOWEY, Publishers.  DAVID LOWEY, Publishers.  The Condiental.  The proprietor of the famous Continental Pitth avenue, below the Postoffice, has succeeded in popularizing hispatalishment by attention to a few simple rules, the most important of which is the preparation for the guest, of food in season and of the best quartity and quantity. Go in at any hour of the day	CASTINGS. Light work over peculity Loose Joint Better Shulter to grave peculity Loose Joint Better Office and City, Postomos address, Look Box 364, Pitter Days, P.S. Dissolution Notice The articratible persology artitles between	the proposals for the whole or any portion of the	by Grocery of JOHN A. BENSHAW.	MEAVER & JOHES.  Address: Pittsburgh Postoffice. myr.rd.  CHARLES P. STRIGHT,  Carpenter and Builder,	Work done on Carpets without making her. All orders left at Portofice Box 775 at 85 14 orders left at Portofice Box 775 at 85 15 14 orders at 85 14 orders at
	One of those rare opportunities which only come once in a lifetime will be given to-day it the sale of the elegant and spacious premises at Wilkinsburg now in the possession of Mr Edward Rahm. Here is comprised two and a last acres of as choice land as can be found in the country, together with a large brief when the country together with a large brief when the country is a state of the station, a which trains stop nearly every hour, or short and pleasant drive over an excellent road would bring the merchant into the city in time for the opening of business. Such an eligible sits so beautiful and convenient in the property of any person desiring an elegant maturian home or country botel, should be on and this afterground it country force of the country in the country in the country is the country of the country botel, should be on and this afterground it crue colors when country in the country of the country is the country of the c	retet above Onlo, Third ward, Alleghen, and was in affluent circumstance. Through and was in a fluent circumstance. Through a considerable control of the circumstance of the remainder of the party scennish and been fully restored and appears to coroner Clawson will hold an longest the circumstance of the victim.  Smokers, Attention.  Smokers, Attention.  Tobacco, Clara, Pipes, Pipes, Tobacco, Clara, Pipes, Tobacco, Clara, Pipes, Pip	di circumstances which came to light, and fast tened suspicion upon the little girl. Yester de morning she collected several playmates to stopped above town for a jaunt. The party of proceeded to an lee crom and street, thence that to the Market bouse, the little girl foot ing the bills to the great size of her company of the company	The proprietor of the famous Continental.  The proprietor of the famous Continental.  The proprietor of the famous Continental.  Pith avenue, below the Postoffice, has succeeded in popularizing histerabilishment by attention to a few simple rules, the most important of which is the preparation for the guest, of food in season and of the best quality and quantity. Go in at any hour of the day and a meal is ready which will tempt the appetite of any who can at all appreciate when the post of the day and a meal and application. One feature of the	CASTINGS. Light work our specialty, Loose Joint Butter and Gase Higney, saas Pullers, and other studies of Builders Hardware always on hand. Office and Works, now Outer Depot, Aleghen Company of the Co	the proposals for the whole or any portion of the	ily Grocery of JOHN A. RENSHAW.  myta Corner Liberty and Ninth streets.  TNDIA RUBBER	MEASURE AND PLATE CASTERS.  Address: Pittsburgh Postoffice. mykyfd  CHARLES P. STRIGHT,  Carpenter and Builder,  Will promptly attend to all lines of Jobbing york.	Chilinicy in Swep in the Chilinicy in the Chilinicy in Chilinicy in the Chilinic in the Chilin
	One of those rare opportunities which only come once in a litetime will be given to-day it the sale of the clegant and spacious premise. It will show a new in the possession of Mr and the come of the clegant and space of the clegant process, which are clearly clegant and space of the clegant process, which space of the clegant process of the clegant space of the clegant process of the clegant	and was in amuent circumstances. Through out the community he was well known an universally respected as a business man an	di circumstances which came to light, and fast tened suspicion upon the little girl. Yester and the common of the	The proprietor of the famous Continental.  The proprietor of the famous Continental proprietor of the famous time of the famous continent of the famous continent of the famous continental proprietor of t	Light work our specialty. Loose Joint Butte Shifter were seen that I how a full shifter was seen to the seen that the seen the seen that the seen that the seen that the seen that the seen the seen that the seen that the seen that the seen that the seen t	the proposals for the where the right to accept the proposals for the while or any portion of the riches specified. THOMAS STEEL, Surveyor.  THOMAS THE THE RING, SHAD, &c.  —Now Potoman Heritag and before a safety alress, new do shad in barriers and Mackeral, all states of packages. No. 2 do, all state of packages, No. 2 do, all states of packages; Lake	ily Grocery of JOHN A. RENSHAW.  myta Corner Liberty and Ninth streets.  TNDIA RUBBER	WHATTHE JOHES. Address: Pittsburgh Postoffice.  CHARLES P. STRIGHT,  Carpenter and Builder,  Will promptly attend to all times of Jobbing york.  Uli and water tentranded to corder. Mo. 171 North avenue, corner Webster street, Allegheny, Pa.	Chilinicy in Swep in the Chilinicy in the Chilinicy in Chilinicy in the Chilinic in the Chilin